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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Lucas Middleton; Austin Weyant; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Work Plan for 2RP-4344 Loco Hills 4 Federal #4 

We do intend to excavate L1 and L2.  We will have a revised report to you by end of business tomorrow.   
 
Thank you, Mike! 
 

From: Lucas Middleton  
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Work Plan for 2RP‐4344 Loco Hills 4 Federal #4  
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:17:23 PM 
To: Lucas Middleton 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Work Plan for 2RP‐4344 Loco Hills 4 Federal #4  
  
RE: 2RP‐4344 
  
Lucas, 
  
Your data table shows TPH @ 9331 mg/kg at L1 (.5’) and 24049 mg/kg at L2 (.5’), but your proposal is for excavation of 
L3 only. Is the proposal to leave impacted material at L1 and L2 in place, or am I missing something? Also, in the first 
paragraph, it states the site is on State surface. The “Release Information and Site Ranking” table indicates the site is on 
Private surface. My map shows it to be on private surface. Also, the site map shows “estimated release area”. We will 
want samples from outside of that area for lateral definition. The last couple of things mentioned I could include as 
conditions of approval, but let me know the intent for L1 and L2, otherwise I would have to deny the proposal.  
  
Thanks, 
  
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
  
  

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Work Plan for 2RP‐4344 Loco Hills 4 Federal #4  
  
I have attached a work plan for approval on a Mewbourne location named the Loco Hills 4 Federal #4 , API# 30‐015‐
31024 2RP‐4344 
Call or Email with any question or comments.  
  
Thank you and have a good day 
  
Lucas Middleton  
Staff Scientist  
(575) 499‐9244 (mobile) 
  

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering   Environmental   Surveying 
201 S. Halagueno 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
  
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
  
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti‐virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    
  


